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Analytical & Bioanalytical Techniques

From: IRINA SAFITRI ZEN Tncpi <irinasafitri@utm.my>

Sent: Sunday, September 27, 2015 2:24 PM

To: Advances in Recycling & Waste Management

Subject: Re: Invitation for the Editorial board member

Attachments: SORTBIODATAIRINA14Sept2015.docx

Categories: Red Category

Dear Mr Samuel, 

 

Thank you very much for the invitation as Executive Editor/ Editorial Board Member. 

Its an honour for me to be part of it. 

Hopefully my contribution will have a significant impact to your organization. 

With this email, I agree to be part of Editorial Board Member. 

Kindly attached the document needed. 

 

Best Regards 

Irina 

 

 

 

Dr. Irina Safitri Zen   

Sustainable Development Expert                                                               
Right-click here to download 
pictures.  To help protect your  
privacy, Outlook prevented 
automatic downlo ad o f this  
picture from the Internet.

Head of Sustainability Research Unit I  Institut Sultan Iskandar (ISI)   

Senior Lecturer  I Department of Urban and Regional Planning I Faculty of Built Environment (FBE) 

Universiti Teknologi Malaysia (UTM) 
Johor Bahru 81310, Malaysia 
 

 
Office:+607-5584286 | Mobile: +6017-3777400 | Fax: +607-5570020 
Secondary Email: irinasafitri@gmail.com 
 

 

On Mon, Sep 21, 2015 at 7:27 PM, Advances in Recycling & Waste Management 

<advrecycling@omicsinc.com> wrote: 

Dear  Dr. Irina Safitri Zen, 

 

We cordially invite you to be as an Executive Editor/Editorial Board Member for the Advances in Recycling & 

Waste Management 

OMICS INTERNATIONAL is successfully publishing quality open access journals with the support from scientists 

like you. We are aware of your reputation for quality of research and trustworthiness in related field and that is why 

you have been chosen as an Editorial Board Member. 

OMICS uses Editorial Manager® for quality review process. Editorial Manager® is an online submission and review 

system. Authors may submit manuscripts and track their progress through the system, hopefully to publication. 
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DISCLAIMER: The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) transmitted with 

it ("Message") is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s) and may 

contain confidential or privileged information. UTM are not responsible for any 

Reviewers can download manuscripts and submit their opinions to the editor. Editors can manage the whole 

submission/review/revise/publish process. Publishers can see what manuscripts are in the pipeline awaiting publication. 

E-mail is sent automatically to appropriate parties when significant events occur. 

All works published by OMICS are under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution License. This permits 

anyone to copy, distribute, transmit and adapt the work provided the original work and source is appropriately cited. 

OMICS supports the Bethesda statement on Open Access publishing. 

We may again assure you of international quality and standards of our articles published in our journals, using state-of

the-art prominent reviewers and editorial board. We also assure you of our best co-operation always. 

If you are interested, you are requested to send your Biography (150 words), Research Interests, Photo for our 

records. 

We look forward to a close and lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of scientific community. 

  

With Regards, 

Samuel Felix 

Editorial Assistant 

Advances in Recycling & Waste Management 

731 Gull Ave, Foster City 

CA 94404, USA 

Phone: +1-650-268-9744 

Fax: +1-650-618-1414 
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unauthorised changes made to the information or for the effect of such changes. You are hereby notified that 

any action in reliance upon, or any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of 

this Message or any part thereof by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. Any 

opinions, conclusions and other information in this Message that do not relate to the official business of UTM 

shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by UTM. UTM shall not be liable for loss or damage caused 

by viruses transmitted by this Message. 

  


